Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 20 April 2018 9:08 AM

To: ‘Lee Wan Ping'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Sng Jian Xiong lan

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 23/04/2018

Dear Wan Ping,

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.

MV FS Parf/COE
Regn COE Inspect. Fee, | Rebate
Lot | Ref Description Vehicle No. | Year Expiry S$$'000 | S$'000 At S$ | Value
1 1 2011 TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 AUTO SKD2975Y | 2011 | 15/11/2021 38 32 | 17/04/2018 | 100 $26,580
2 2 | 2012 MAZDA3 SP 1.6L A/T ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR | SKH1727H | 2012 | 11/11/2022 50 48 | 17/04/2018 | 100 $47,423
Total
Fees 200

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR
Bankruptcy order
Accident car
Tender for Scrap

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lee Wan Ping [mailto:WanPingLee@ocbc.com]
Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 3:37 PM




To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChialLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Sng Jian Xiong lan <lanSng@ocbc.com>
Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 23/04/2018
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MITImbwYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIImYDCCJI1wCAQAxggZzMIIBEQIBADCRBIDCB]jGBizCB
1AYDVQQPE4GATUZ3dORBWULZSVpJQV1iOUhnSUJBUXAUY jJOaV15SNWpiMjBgTVRI
Mk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBMO1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOX1aUVFOTVRNdOSERXpNREF3TURB
d1dgQVPEQUPWWKkFRVGQYRNVJR2x1WJJ4bFpVOnZZMkpgTG1OdmIRP TOCAQEWDWYL
YIZIAYL9HgEBAGYFAARk12KkOXFsGFHAA/UPaae5MzFCCCBHUpVKEQVNZIGZtbZxG
21BCOc/SURBYTrUpR4A4yAICTjmuiC2F1£fs51/fLP2KBic90+sm/ZPFul0qY3XrVbII
nWHeptudhB58BbpuIPRe0G7INJjCCARECAQAWGZOWgY4xgYswgYgGALIUEKROBGELG
NHAEQV1LWUlaSUFZYJ1IZ01CQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVgY jIwaklUSTIJPREV6TXpRAOSE
QTVNQmMONQlcldmRFSmxabT15W1FRTk1UZ3dOREUyTURBAO1EQXdXakFiREFKcFpPB
UVZZMmhwiWVd4elkyaGx joWxsUUc5al1tTXVZMj10AgEBMASGC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIG
BQAEZFoDYSGMCVRGXLIoQOw/Vdwe0aCoOMINJIZ 7k T+DVDOkmU2JbW1wsVyXqCy47Z
X8AKIJTrmg49g2cYKP1lg/huMPJVipshpDU8DI4Z j+CnnfKpIVwhCTUJnhz1Lhc/6
YyBn0bn6/FkwggEHAGEAMIGKMIGEMYGBMH8GALIUEKRN4TUZndORBWUL ZSVpJQV1i
OUhnSUJBUXAUY jJ0aV15NWpiMjBgqTVRIMk OERXpNelF3TkRBek1Cb01DVzV2ZEVK
bFptO0X1aUVFOTVRNdOS5ERXhNREF3TURBA1dAgQVZEQUPpWWkFRUGEFXRnVjMjVuUUc5
alltTXVZMJj10AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZAV J0BalRGO03iurAWzh2XmG
SLkefWdedK+9gmCvOL8sqTgMbSh3P6/ReI7vEiAz2KIIxyKXkV3g8JKBAS1RbxUly
kxFyzPHHCc60YtNH1/PEGzPHPUMZQGAXW19H6Q6tCz0GBK JEWggEVAQEAMIGYMIGS
MYGPMIGMBgNVBCKTgYRNRJh3REFZS11JWk1BWWIS5SGAJQKkFRA1IRiMkSpWXklamIy
MGpNVEkyTORFek1l 6UXdOREE2TUJVIUNXNXZkRUpsWmO5eVpRUUSNVGA3TkRFAO1E
QXdANREF3V2pBYORBSNBaQVEXWTIWC2EXNWxabT11WjBCc2EydGhkWFJ2TG10dmJR
PTOCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYbO9HgEBAgYFAARKGgNncV1z79TBPGMUMURkqww6LIOLRI7 JiM
x1Py401isyfbZM51IpWEX7CX02/+pFx66gAc0ughK1JYGog9BvaL2TGfgqRiDTkfnN
mHO6QTHIiKmGUXWdaloTadlln69xzfcclxdTDWa jCCAQWCAQAWgY8wgYkxgYYwgYMG
A1UEKRN8TUZzdORBWUtZSVpJQV1iOUhnSUJBUXAUY jJOaV15NWpiMjBgTVRIMk OE
RXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFpt0X1aUVFOTVRNdOSERXpNREF3TURBdA1dg
QV1EQUpwWWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4cmEYRJFkRzh1WTI5dAIBATAPBgt ghkgBhvOe
AQECBQUABGTVV51IQ/YspErTRSTQ73FDUuhNoQy9s60wSWrmh4eTTUGuU4 JEaBJoL
4Un9W5I02Zp0+UtBTNxtLjZZRsozWS9fz4gbQaNx1R+gDr9wrAYoxuab3r/gqLIC8
YD7F20sGm/nil1P5YMIIBEQIBADCBIDCB ] jGBizCBiAYDVQQPEAGATUYOJORBWUL Z
SVpJQV1i0UhnSUJBUXAUY jJ0aV1SNWpiMjBqTVRIMk SERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01D
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VzV2ZEVKbFptO0X1aUVFOTVRNdOS5ERXANREF 3TURBA1dgOWIEQUPpwIWk FRVMRt RnNk
VOYwYVc5dVFHeHIThMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARKKM+u
IrbcHMUTHYJXT8LypO05Lh7EhSDEHTI jXmS+5R7kNOHTowoXx+bphMVA3KGml Xt 1dK
yUzR0b415g4vIkYtwAngzOUpY6VVOESMFVPOR8VI9r2CZbFsbuySZCrYFgcR/OAL
DDCCH94GCSqGSIb3DQEHATAABglghkgBZOMEAQIEEKPbLZJBauLIEBLMCsd7nOSA
gh+wHk/D7hvBx18zWd8essm/3MSFZUixtEQT/xK2KGoCziNJ5NhGrV1s/gYKbFzx
5plQKPVagxP /HK30R401ifQzGHfrncKQDISkxY j9PeoMV1bbF0XG+7SPXf39gRJDa
1lytCKjfdaW+gfr/YaBBnOCSYwlY+qLL77Z2eJ8sVIseU20CDOgjetMxhkmTzJdyL5
zdLG+1d+WFMk7zHS+uBx1Pir5xVgXyaA30Q14uV/Zo2DkVVuWoFOKmfkb2Y jganX
fwoYPuyRrzvzH8vQOMO8 fMplQGcF1H1ZAI 7+cAGMBKECXyqjXqyml Jt XrcP2WTgWN
gYoSQ1lvOyONzPJS2AZtYJbOeQtvxI5Dtg6D1BREB/DTxRtHoaVySfvnatdoTXY 70
nzrl0AKo52W/TWJj11J606UgcSUU44gpYXAACSXGTkGxdALTnWI3ISnW/MOb6ELtvyY
/MXc5LcR5AsHUNBgy/JfLYLHP1ralHwkbKPt YMwpEKLDW6viKgeKCCaydzdzrs I
PKNgI9MOPOLUKC2mtE3xkZewdQhXGVENNDWVPQTgMXK/s1mFU4VFu57QvymGntalUXx
3mpDdGEADLSAQOUL1+5/H1ktzeD0c7BhndnuwWJ2IW+B6wLAgIn51KP jPt IRACQUQCT
fmO1R6CPGT/OmsB0o66959pfZnl0RHXVOSG+VEIMEJIww/uoCYyiceBzggif21lqgl]
CvuSFJOUqQy/LA3b5b6BT/g7koFzLREQ6/3U0z71i/uhsrkIHHLaOj6J5U9HQNS5dd0
F1690EQZzhIj37IxxPX/7AwDyV1188/1Ny4PG3jBuTHF12RC0o3R0OG24VIT7nPbQilJ
zQC/7mVk+guDntgw jUP15LQVv94C3ERsL0S543+0g5xFovsXyg0pGs+16vBc51lfvs
/CRQ04dj6XGdb0/TZzx7Rev18nNdbWpuhg9s8XKO7ZmPuIMf0fBYJOPVNXyVWle7
AOV1ITWcuwlSrWXQ2LuTdyGWI0H50g38vbS+DmvMctelo2bf/1nFThb42THO joVx1R
TQ+Bo022nztqCke01SXI8INMrlzZS4wWlAcJIJr5uncygqOm2KRAO7Mas3uL8yKHK1L
piIOr7xfyIOW2+DZs2dH1fm9SInadp+5r0IcVeNSYUn/1djKxVhIgz7bYIEzI+Rn
YPB2kmLru8wWiR5/0JTuJdlcyfuTenApBOPCk+pRHyffii8XoYn6MQZJIMvsIdNs jM
66y JhwQWD+KKbzP jTAWAA7ba 9ASHGLwWDkvMO jFckVAOK4d/3gRiAeyas15I7U7s2
vagilb2/xCis9IFcgVGBBX8xfOAtKZN/wZmAPV+1sWyZ1ltXo881ihQEiuhpteg6gAg
KGDmtkvQ9jcant HES5A8h58wB/kRf0sIk5000DCKTWzDZyocX/sGtRR/KFh02JSAx
Y JQ67BF7z2Cn+2M126QIegxwrc8BW6+iQb7h4dY/2hKNw03eMR7ydKeFIJ44k5zxc
c/9wK52K8j8wgTZBH3X8+ JyXXduOZ0OcYY1JyoKaGNazU6CyQjI1NyNJOa+Jy1B+G
/FiRer4yMIx1hSg75efBUgdGNaQlv0xLS7JQVSEBy6YUzLcOJbN1IXEZ81xB/ hmUy
YCNrsCjOuziNRGwaEEU+Jt 3XfGooQ2KOPKxmMisGBIts4ZTFAZ3RXHei 0FyKGOkF
TnRGWAtB7WsYavVn6ZzJ1tJ/RJSPwN4Os5ywYbEPECRNNA7D1e7KWEfmuWi3QLnEZvp
6COK3DMDBSAXWwCeUo5DRIyTvove9eMQcezbeNh0TZ1lr jgovDAF86bgpreHYt 9UU
4WCfP92xSZ2336DGi8wL0310pNgOxJuPgzagqliGskvYxvD52Z2r47sQGfEKe8MCx08
Mz5b3hirTftBoOPpkTWN77k09++0ujVE0OSivOVVVgECTgYRYMAnMzR4MoX2 IFUSC
xuafvLcI2mUItyhfY1XmSJ88YP+t8074gEIzqUlWoByyQf6vOmeYtPuFRRJOCE/ S
13gTXropNebB9k jzuWBB8Afm/YT40JErzYyJkOEOceZkow8ma09j8zBgihAGuxgK
kGFkPkL5nPLSGn97fuBg2awAQVAocel+1P2zsNee3Nnfofk31sM2Z0AVZLnzHL12T
mWmOF zD4613BvD71dB/Ugdl3AwlMgAl9D1gV5goD1b6KpZwgajGnfz4Tg+J/mAJv
ygo50H62bW+/nfpLr+AGVHNVR6pf55bg8EHabax/DYiwKz5Y8M9rZhd5£Y4L7a W
Zsevw3xh7PIZSPKOB71i82FmgCqybbhyzdgbj89HVNEFtwcoplVCOfj2xnrkw3y6F9
bUfdeDZrEZGbtEudNeb+7t010z3TYjJ1xs06s1C1XI01i+kNJ2plZhIjxkjxJITZg+
SUdu88E7vindgC5Ae8d9HNn46+9ulT jz+twNAKOogES5qyWOulH2/p4b31SxF5cacQuU
MO8 fABBtROX50CHI1v6Q0r1n6h4UA/oryrRCyaAWNwMoMmcT4dks1FUhYTilcDgC
LWPay2aG30khMH8T65sRW1IROcz7GZUSoIAYrzZuzZ2gZ2Tmjv4dhNwXskiWseiSp2ubR

4



KiInVv/vmWl5L6+c7xVbGk9zZhxESITclY+xMEuUTWpxIjlr1lbOuNXDZA9Uo/wBwg
E+W31R3NGVRzEKVcd3eaZ jxt 97LQSZ2gCpeupFQfH8+kdxLVAOR4r 94UVHVLYHF's
TKtw9s8/Yd3CRbTIt fbLgt+iNTIBhowhl8f7mWZ7I0fyK81dIVRZaeKash5Xdz3Q
STXxsXalVAsoZEeReWJASfWoLGJUWBH3/7vBwor5ygwS2ct 3T £9FHE699J+JyDgM
Tt4xYMtwd £X1EGA0iN179xadpd4IPQMsMXrKpstXXeMMOQQYul jkP3MmdOVGLWEy
KgH82z3riCjc8UNU/wtT/FODAKs5IQ6I7Z2IxLjxdplyXBnRBILUM2KymglTLxQvxh
WP1vO/B2alpuyuZzHJItyIWLWX1FNk1+XFAJGY61iZMWk3n5PVTXF2CWEGc51w/XSD
AxKdQ/IxjvfkxPNi+Mc4TdOEg3x06deUaE3CoN181QTK4Wrhp2eF3+qvri4E3+SC
vOtgWBlbttuVpdKwAbNB2FJgwDE1E+qUzviWMDmji4UcueS30KzFT6BCcl8LBKALO
eDvOeYZfEGkZ8k JigNvuORx1XPSwh19ClmolnWtt84GH6Q/pXE/NNUvwnZLc/CB8
S1Ptxn9n2FnnlvpZG8U9YiClIQiGe967pnSVGY56xk57usP0O/Sdzaje965YEZNTQ
J71Kr2MBHGRbARaTmo /pmuG+/31ekZ21Q5WXp6Z2d+KhDkuLwfpTM0/uVEZvCpCaJX
Wy IOMVYMm/3K7ikH7vFRzVdjgl7N6gGT4DAXx1g6RxxxdrHpl/aTZEizupYid7PJd
Lb8VNNsH7iaaSFxLWdsVDDB+sMmvUf2Jt 69Ny 92a3p0JS7ZwoCHOD11gnD6C0zUSY
F5nNBD6H11rt 7BAxaCIR0Qx8ISneo3x3BXx309fWL4elLMiygXLJAOwVco5oM+ZwI
VVIXFx+yuUS81lnsZzPf8nbX6uAgpkiPVyocZ/RvSdZjSjIOuQ3gLfibScGtX5beT
sJBIyTs81KUSvmRbOVE4uXz3Z5JkAkoMsh2EZuK380Nt 1oVMgjh4SpHb2zP 9XNbD
CFAWgVhzbuGo2x56feldJzZg7ZMa/riWBS2zvCEXexS2If+hBhVpoT6wknGwVBS11D
haMN7V3t5¢c3B18S/ScGeec21n8IHgjlFECCcO0Pg2yBk+NCHASste8Bj5Qs6NCEt3K1K
h2gx1JHVQHxYTkhJsWf1J3QLA3L2nkCigbwCmt SMkKiP35ITIgt j+KKFZJ2u+HSUe
pyh/gDxhx9VbplbIY51laQyFeUgK/u76ugkSgo4GnAKrad0ebylsl+zXx54NSh7XR
NiUgvQjkJ9dD jDSusqBkBV43UKcnSHROGDF rXiVKKiOpuFIW/plEkeC6Agf 9/ wpw
ZFuoP3ZYkRDe57YmldcwdzPTWSu3fD6HOaWoRVISFy8jgDj/seS19YuHcviKe9MT
Bsc7/RasfPrsd3GVk/QlrfXtDLOLICfOzcuiy/uYdH1l/jlLoht JhCSsF4e0dQxCr
107a021XCrt0wTnuc2XM3BTVOX/Rnk/j8Q0+AZaJlpF8FRmu/OkXwNBal0zCl6V27
ZFT7giB1lFk2heMKYQuYnYRiO817Tbu9NE/iJUWVPWJ0JgnGxxg71lj+0eV+z j+FiAX
z9s8gBALTJIFHSA7/bKCKCA2/1SffFvc89r9yV2MIyRDg+ut s+D JxbLTN2TAJfWmL
ivF34y8Tsg3/2upB0Z8AINYtUg9ekdpIxbc/2LsL219vXRS janF IgpRW5xP17JTX
ylomNPPy78ey/AJd+mEXsbTeipubp+hWIBthGVgBxX3p jVC1U+JoWWfBxM60ohiI5
1KHohbBJVx7sv/UbblUciLbwyZthrb61IyY96 jwgN3pG8LINZwya029+2kuwEGJ+
FJisem76ZyoHB7sJD4aW2t0aP70410uwpCgHduceFrmDkN21/4101xk9CSWE3abL
VVcFJF1v0BZkKoiW746Dvx78YQbeTu50Wjr7PQ8AYS2cVI8EMKM+rS1lnmiF7r227
DSfS2cNPzMXCFDIbPUlIQASKIHYeGD64zT1zcUKAMTOXOduxexDdsc3dEnmfO20Vk
Hcg0Dig2K8SgNZxgUVY jXA7zbsklaHom501iELYkfuP/OIxlwmDvuDItozn/FucX
sWyrtuY6okpt7YuxnUalp0iB40Z9E+CBT JNnBicPDHQC1l/jRgDIA1GI3/31J0z3j2
ytwiyG8p+5KYNACXBMHy3Jrt Sp3INS5qq9w7dbV8mNQXyrXNt 6/CjeHMRHIB6MQO+d
I53NHA2AZXT70XCuv50yFxMAH+CEgCoXMOShX joACMNt 9WRX44kTOCWLKmWgAYbv2
pcKvvIgJFRmYt 71L4W10NDtcFo3Yy jw9+bhJQHNMS zpm/hGLbxn5/ZITxch1SMv0
dw5coMP 9gwmmFHuUJ1ImLD5D5NseMUWzo+TXwxS2 /L3CtWismWox+9nnt zub6gIyKD
RS4sNpTzuRC4tCv4I0PkQkisYz1gBcKmdoUI1lwD jSwvYwRIMrNP6L+HEfP6OPFFhB
smHc6elihHOnHn++741mGmd5hDwDS2t ONKKWAUvV/7E41UTgmilEZE7muzphEXfFFc
mDOyseycqgpXz3tkUhGtvQ7uKneRxsglv30e9540/7Faz2mnLQgmAUcWPXee83gkl
L13FXx7czNffgQwEYS1SxBvIWc4pGxmQ+7uwGYb/+kx7pKKwlh3BeHFBOx00ISg+g
shB3gby9kICWEL/r3dhcFO0GYYsIcHDmglh+kPPIRNU+GTg7y3kAuwaldyJyyoeXrv
IpyoLEydLG7pM4thwrx00rgL2A91+Yqu+nLSueIpdNS3FODVbeCj8d65nB6PvI1 ]
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UopgmhErw4 £fYwEvIc4Fv3cCdOGDQ4K+ezn0gjRSru6aX9t2a83GxxhMSvQOFWWLRM
hWNEQt+W5ZUJUDTDx1SvnKio2SFVw6t41Nnl1TCkRIgPyc5XbNoJjTs JcRIQrg3A7
gzh51gEEhE99LgEpaFINFdV1524nt32r9GOf3RIf0ERe 9XDMOr5xPHAPZGZ0o9yhI
0hZmD1zgc94NGdSu0jBYkF71J2NPggJGbKRB1tgp0DefsQ7VgL4fLRAHIUQLlSEe+
qauc016A4QLYahgfPPNW248P1lyz2UzsoBaAzCdG/ND+OsYWapoV1CkQ6cVUzbHUQ
OrHJKH170gqnIMt ibILNXBAMKE7078F4HtNhSe7VvNdlgt 7zz6KfbJO2 JEETJexNhp
gFt808alKzUegXHJQlFKo7x21MCYYXawxM1KJRGh4rvoWIzXdQTv12rlsPiIE474
FB36tPTvInlYQQIS24UNPF+91YT2tRXHXYQeD1dSt080Z2PSab2ac0sKLK50d3g57
US5wgKxkTBswvnkgfKfg35aUaRPNFQtuy2ZtxbadY jCIGkzIN/vbe/xOFRArW4qz4
ceUg0sR9glI8Hr+FnjAwZVB594vcfIol jnecpbMP19UzyS+3054Sr6gCemREF2Giu
b408Y3j3dMg901lbng0XB4AUinwmu3/ZicagqnZzg8Wc6iTSvDwGQ98 juRg+80mZ6Ean
dQLEJYX7pIYnBZ9PAWfYFLapoyBkaDYKQYD9J1RaW/P3tmJItUdyoO6AwW2iGCP w7
/WBNB+LZW1m53Z2G1JyolckOfFV3/r2v6B4xERYimb3Z214ziVKUYOt 78ADgbQS9/U
AybYrzpASA+FPMIF/QIh21YKeAZn219UHYykumN8IazJFGAESaqg8Z1S/2Jdpffz05
hoGjnX9S9GPnelHb+5+2+nh+NV8aMEMt I1N70eedSViwweb82DXZugov1lBhhEXbC
z6YZIJnn6SYXkZBFcMhKZknrwiU5GdPR5G9bqY84TfcrD8m6/0ID8xCPodDSxTgK
38ZbNMgY8Z2etYWynfZaPvsCcgYDdMz2Icg3TX+3GeA3F76kuAZPHOpHkKkFh/xNM+
qubF1RoCnzfagD60JTIBkGS1XtCgeLAOrMs7IB46uCEr/ZxcSvVzzk0cILv+mZIG
niofgUs8tr31lwhxdiDo2z8hZnAdi/I89IyGYM/fUP97wtkpJIBQhjoilpPYghCelt
zréomX/90Bz00+rZKvwIgBt IYTqI/zcMLmOharONgFnuEfW10Z25KmmlnZr2JsS9F
rzLzt FKOGRB+VFEi1u50pymYkelH7LIDuGeWK3P3glKiVY3G+PYAd40GgKlmvueCT
Z4TjcATI6GE J4+M8sHOpcmoquMKHgO0pUoarhJ3HnFs4dfR2hG/marZSdsdckxeeUs
07Jxed8p98m3CZAe6R8Rs20BLtUABPRZA67LOMsIMbfGO1GyTIp9Gt 1pkpbDUf 58
wz3BWDUubGvoblAwi99pQvY7/MMA3LBlhkr8sCl1luxZin8uPCyO0ADUT9ICo9xkbNgM
PKp5XgFlagTJFWYclxJ1l/+P1f0SNRIgnZ1+dA2VbmBZN8m3XLG6KKVASXx0/R6Zt
eHXY42MZDfdvC1lUzZpxPXzkRvjjohiUk8b1SYLWKXWWz/ICb6NmedpgHJIS1kH8xk
E37782v37EYK6A/DBOcAx7ax+nF j54Ve3BFRyrcAcJj3tMEzgFQkIxik2StIwxsX
DFYK760FpVol J4HIVDzMfrBjF5MYDaozleArNCpulyasxNhlodlH/hHdRazaJ8yX
ry0cDOWEzytHu+xgKr5yyOM1K8fH9aNCbghmrua667Ezgv82jC8ulk4aBqujRcEF9
CNXAAf3X5JVrhD/skDdEKrtbTnG70y5FDT6D72U0kXiCl f++QtLerWlbAJRFA2uK
yzkie3W3gVRr4WQihk1dNWNw/AT9bWF8PBkBi4WfKORuUJRQtNFOx j+iaGrDN+Ci6
uhrySuT2LtxvXN1Vk4U/06QukE2GUcTVvL7k55KQ6BnpCFVELFfuwPXhPppN9Z3Bh
CZBrFAXPHF8uU3+okFONWVYIHMiTY375vsal JMIQPLB2GOQHPEAJXYHNZ JmWEADwW6
BreSpwngqmSDzr3fFgY¥sjxa+77gzBQEVDROQWO6QIXQTGTYW860BIhYhshzbgeeudKV
ZdDBjztcZjzJRAFvVISsrazuOHTV8nwl+yWI35jjLu/e2¢c/£X8rDokTQDi2kh6n89
BlZs1lmZGEBRbzrsW3NLt 7y+ORUHtgFDN1kBSZDtDelx0kmJ4VwR011krrG1iQS8X
TRJ JjpdGvQOmvOoeT/XR6tPxWNUAYMDNMt G425Rc6BdYmNazYEQ91E3Z0gqQuIwPQKX
R6UlA8pO0fgXTP9hPnsldxhWenIP0Y9p5mosTdHcyooJRFhRzSK887v1AOgORPJIEY
21bV1HTztS40f1jlsziPQhzFTkTzwayGiRhjJx3J9P2BaFVBZ2W7/VOPHEN40zbM
EJVJIK225B++QsV6gAZVmMR1csnYoE9CPZ/etAB7/BsPuov]1 LW6WFBEF /BybMDcbi fB
+Dv+LNyS4zjshIDGhmcJ76jSYLZ6L+WIwWwPtlaRodNIkS2uISbpU/G3fVuC47u+
AdR4S3ZpeQGN1JkeRUH7rD4bBt CSKBRON+EMJVEFANtB3PIyWxvEFchV6bNAY juwL
OBN/20xxfAXSYPNY7P1wMNcOYozanNYsa8QkkC50W3BKEU7ESsZ1dbAOk5Y0/5Na
CszRX1X4Z24hnuUbJ4Eb8Q3Uhee+IgmnmsIyHNnLErl1ZngE jHIxrofg99JZHL8+1i+0
xnbVLkLfhPtmKr4ocZeKqTO2aKz+yUFamHhda+tz1Xbe8izIk2ssJwIMmDibcO3g
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YUORAOCSNdzgKGXtAlglkM8zPXXNdkwTcI8tvYhaaCMmWgDC/g6m/uWdpKWwlLRb
101QgluFbingKc4+dtJIJBB60/CmESktgPvvgEegqeihQ+PRBFBY7U+FRV8SyTN45nT
/m49VFAENHZpIMAQChPHThWS5DP /Opuz+vWEfiMTbYdt JyDKwMrW1lA/6J3muvQ6+3a
dcDf2VK8EQRUQM8GtMDhyl15RA3LugqaqwgpW+n5IUNBYMJKWa6IX4DJJ1TiRdUoqggk
1kOWzBlfWeAprvY4sJZz9ghbSvCowjIYIJw7IKNtv1jr0J1IMD7s0Ma0fgPtHkQOGO
P+KUfVM27tFQSKKA3LJ7z0sZ2hJPaSrb7S+VO0pIKmBczFg5U/DGDS55BAzdUObgUM
G1m9DIBpcQ5U6CqU5qUbJiXa/ClVYYux3bCtdk4irn+/4julC3gRoJFDCrGSoLfA
xXCXv/gW2wQG4eHDuUhOSgR+EO08RJI1De 6nORWDHeQ1Zmg/m321Wg8XTzcSYQJOGMD i
g9kvoC2Hi0QsvmnFGPkNIdybYMhdDQOvNn4xRD5SNDbM1YLM+Nzh7XwkJg61gQ5pznp
DkEc/IsEoMhYvcwk6vok1lbO3I0I9Lby50CoLHtb7s7SKNHA81JeplDETEDO2Q1PZ
MTajmGPOJFt IJW+xLK5zE1tdjVR10UgcYeGrNOJz4n+zusZsubVUg2q/02W3j0JVsc
6htXZU/vKCBDWFglzdKEYb4AWtFaquQXtth+fXNnnYhrd2kV7DjAm3bfM/srez04s
9ZKKgYg8yqgg4 7DLZXUNExuDF++7tnCVoBuxf jNbTvvIYUgigwdacdVLhxG3veOsc
6RASmdru+6vGfokf6D8/1FWK jegmewtMhdvTPOrnEVIZNQRNhRAXD5mPdWdty481
K5Z4VzuNlSoc8uaYNPAWP3LLd2GujXzvral/FODPAYH20rkNQ3Bhh4ZasyJ2UKaJd
PesGAWGk4GSsMZ+SoY7LZtBOJLMZQOx4ZSmfcsLgnLO0YVIiTF205rXFBTI30z1ZMA
sRjJgTBhv302NjbSmss3+HhbonK9jv8JQp j2 9WgMcItgMMmPa8+BnxT+0G8cfdAya
0t JPKF2AdpQUGsHG2mglNfxWL10/Df+2cJkDfV6x33rctKS555Z24y00 JuQfNWdAxB
SyaCHGVAbH1TX+S+aaEMpbUOWOrhNYTvveUSEi1izulDKaXCVKRTkS1tS15y 91 j6mE
3+PGDxZbd1DLFoRf+t jXaWb5Uc6dwm412GxX82mT1+PkmBA/ 6/ 9wbvu35L28zP/w
LyoFwCJ78CvL8xTghelTbT81i9pht4N/KNmPRI j7QVxd0H936HQSYQofFv1J2AxXQQ
JpzNFUG6QNXNLto/ByOwXuBlG8TIchxhVCWUOiPmgBklyeQTDzSNFbPTI6WPQO6EB2
chxw/9dXkxnBAzFVUBQ5KESFY4Je3b70YHR2wmCSK7Le8CS1txnPMVzd5NLEiQeT
7P3b/KMRoWJesbduvnkAN+SYglp220v9Mel.2F1XgmSoxJIJMbFn/NHjix112JS36K/
Ar3HZ1eTHCYP5ZRSf6XyxLDvsTCXBJIDCvOrth0YdiLgkPp5rKYP £TNQxuBjKgNX
f1IoBS0XhBanI2AmWM2YI4dmrchb/SoNoBQ4JgCQj/GBvcEALO01PEHbgz1iY79¢cjlng
+UwcYR1IQVQO5eK2WBJuuPCnyywo0bKOZgJG3H8Ch2HE+b jvOXtvPOhdFaPQWJuxop
/JIDJjgl24xMdtmm7 TgbPBtCUk2QdafVdx0CEasG+Z5Ka5EwzwNpVrCDHvEhV6UmM8 S
OyKjkNVwZ+Y4BxhZDVEDMrTpd52ds2bS60WcM3kyxirbcVSipcmmnmHawTS4+1L9J
/NjGykXfmndV4 9HHgdRRIMZJICFVEQAbLWaRr196gK56vCFzn3egzo566jcDdUng4
VU9kNuWuP5hD8HPDRhp9LJcDpNaLn9Q06£IDjojW4pQPdSaxtWmYeCGb+QQecfvg
ggC8t 7EyvoQkXfmZBjWkycRev+rkTx9fADocGLVVRIyHyolhhZr7qxeg9s6K/Fxf
V4acUTnCQuumhz50yNXrlEZ3I0ORG2+CGMzCPAOVvd1lRhgWlki5cmlg0bzCVVaBxDy
/efzPsFcYTMtz3AQdSnAuccLAts2IgrTRuHzIgXROvn+nFuMs2Vg5+JB9L/dSAG4
g3wQlKTgpZzcIddsJGlbJ4dFnXcDC31d8kn8xtHO9OKhOPJ2016DLr+wZ09gopy4l
gZAKZ1FrH//iPVifMPx2MSalj9hI0nollS8ZoZtCk1lK5J0OnHcfwYsGBHIgWHCB2v
BozQWFCmoKNAFy06r4Xofy9xZRjvEFWMEk81i6L5wiW/nohYbZaP JAmtAl3mYh4wWK3
s7TwSu0g01i7J6vNnyHv2G3040vi+2x4kgZ30EBwi jP8EtpODD5Q3gNaHRHbODSzZ5
r68tbIIcPIQOMPWUO6SNNWLCo/wJt1d75UA8i0oyDeQcEZuzol0D/WZzveuJEKwWvVSS
a/mq
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